
From: James.Hooker@gov.wales
To: Wylfa Newydd
Subject: ISH Dates - Welsh Half Term
Date: 24 October 2018 17:59:56

FAO: Kay Sully,
 
Good Evening Kay,
 
In relation to the Preliminary Meeting discussions yesterday on timetabling matters I
thought it may be useful for the Examining Authority to be aware that Welsh Half
Term falls on a different week to that in England, and will be from Monday 25th

February to Sunday 3rd March 2019.
 
Kind Regards,
 
James
 
James Hooker 
Wylfa Newydd Spatial Planning Manager/
Rheolwr Cynllunio Gofodol Wylfa Newydd
Welsh Government/Llywodraeth Cymru
Cathays Park, Cardiff/ Parc Cathays, Caerdydd
CF10 3NQ
Tel/Ffon: 03000 255731
Fax/Ffacs: 02920 825622
 
 
Wrth adael Llywodraeth Cymru sganiwyd y neges yma am bob feirws. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru
yn diogelu eich data o ddifrif. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru Mae ein hysbysiad
preifatrwydd esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a ffyrdd yr ydym yn diogelu eich
preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a
dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving
the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government
takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy
Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We
welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be
answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

______________________________________________________________________

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

mailto:James.Hooker@gov.wales
mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk
https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?lang=cy
https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?lang=en
https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?lang=en

